Tomlinson Inn and Little Meadows
G-1-A-012

Grantsville, Garrett County, MD
Constructed circa 1818

Private

Tomlinson Inn and Little Meadow are located on the north side of National Pike, three
miles east of Grantsville. The Inn sits on the west side of Little Meadow, the valley between
Meadow Mountain and Chestnut Ridge. The principal dwelling, constructed circa 1818, is a
large, rectangular stone side-gable structure. It has two full stories plus an attic and basement.
There are two large gable-end internal stone chimneys rising six courses above the roof-line and
capped with semi-circular spark guards. The side-gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles and
features cast-iron eagle ice breaks. The main fagade has six irregular bays. The windows are
six-over-six, double-hung, wood sash windows and casement windows are located at the attic
and cellar levels. The doors are twelve-light, wood panel doors. There is evidence of a hip-
roofed one-story porch that stretched the full length of the main fagade and a three level. Little
Meadows is located northeast of Tomlinson Inn. The picturesque mountain meadow is bounded
by Chestnut Ridge and Meadow Mountain.

Tomlinson Inn and Little Meadows were listed as a historic district in the )@National
Register of Historic Places in 1972. National Register Criteria A, B, and C are applicable for
the evaluation of the property’s significance in the areas of architecture, military and
transportation. Tomlinson Inn is a fine example of a late-eighteenth century hostelry of stone
construction. The property is historically significant for its association with the National Road,

the nation’s first interstate highway, and its association with General Braddock’s Fourth

Encampment.




Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. G-T-A-012

1. Name of P roperty Tomlinson inn and Little Meadows
historic Tomlinson Inn and Little Meadows
other Stone House

2. Location

street and number 12871 National Pike

not for publication

city, town Grantsville ___ vicinity
county Garrett

3. Owner of Property
name John D. Hershberger

street and number 12871 National Pike

telephone

city, town Grantsville state MD

zip code 21536

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Garrett County Courthouse

liber 471 folio 327

city, town Oakland tax map 9 tax parcel

36 tax ID number 03011224

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

X ___ Contributing Resource in National Register District
Contributing Resource in Local Historic District
Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
_Recorded by HABS/HAER
Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT
Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
X district ___ public _ X agriculture landscape Contributing Noncontributing

building(s) _ X private ______commerce/trade recreation/culture 4 buildings

structure _ both defense religion sites

site _ X _domestic social structures

object __ education transportation objects
___ funerary _____work in progress Total
_____government unknown
____health care vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources
_____industry other: previously listed in the Inventory

4




7. Description Inventory No. G-1-A-012

Condition
___excellent ___ deteriorated
X _good ___ruins
__ fair ____ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

Tomlinson Inn and Little Meadow are located on the north side of National Pike, three miles east of Grantsville. The Inn
sits on the west side of Little Meadow, the valley between Meadow Mountain and Chestnut Ridge. The principal dwelling,
constructed circa 1818, is a large, rectangular stone side-gable structure. It has two full stories plus an attic and
basement. There are two large gable-end internal stone chimneys rising six courses above the roof-line and capped with
semi-circular spark guards. The side-gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles and features cast-iron eagle ice breaks.

The main fagcade has six irregular bays. The first story has four six-over-six, double-hung, wood sash windows and two
twelve-light, wood panel doors. The second story has five six-over-six, double-hung, wood sash windows. There is
evidence of a hip-roofed one-story porch that stretched the full length of the main facade.

The east fagade features five six-over-six, double-hung, wood sash windows and four six-light, casement windows. One
of the casement windows is situated on the uphill, or south, side at the basement level. The remaining three casement
windows are located at the attic level.

The north, or rear, fagade has twelve six-over-six, double-hung, wood sash windows; two at each story including the
basement level. Each story feature a central door, however the doors on the first and second stories have been sealed.
The basement level door matches the doors of the main fagade, being a wood panel with twelve lights. Like the main
fagade, there is evidence of a porch that provided shelter for all three doors. There is a new, poured-cement patio along
three-quarters of this fagade.

The west fagade features seven six-over-six, double-hung, wood sash windows and three six-light, casement windows.
One of the casement windows is centrally located at the basement level. The remaining three casement windows are
located at the attic level. The first story features a central door, which is now sealed. There is evidence of a porch that
provided shelter for this door.

Tomlinson Inn has two large red barns and a garage. The north barn is a cross-gable Three-end Barn with board and
batten siding and louvered ventilators. The south barn is a German Bank Barn with two metal ridge ventilators, board and
batten siding, louvered ventilators and a Harvestore Silo. The garage has three bays and is clad with board and batten
siding.

Little Meadows is located northeast of Tomlinson Inn. The picturesque mountain meadow is bounded by Chestnut
Ridge and Meadow Mountain.




8. Significance Inventory No. G-T-A-012

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
__ 1600-1699 __ agriculture __ economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts
__1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __industry __ philosophy
X 1800-1899 X architecture __ engineering __ invention __ politics/government
__ 1900-1999 __art __ entertainment/ __ landscape architecture __ religion
__ 2000- __ commerce recreation __law __ science

__ communications __ ethnic heritage __ literature __ social history

__ community planning __ exploration/ __ maritime history X transportation

__ conservation settlement X military __other:

Specific dates Architect/Builder

Construction dates circa 1818

Evaluation for:

X National Register Maryland Register not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

, Tomlinson Inn and Little Meadows were listed as a historic district in the 1972 National Register of Historic Places
in 1972. National Register Criteria A, B, and C are applicable for the evaluation of the property’s significance in the areas
of architecture, military and transportation. Tomiinson Inn is a fine example of a late-eighteenth century hostelry of stone
construction. The property is historically significant for its association with the National Road, the nation's first interstate
highway, and its association with General Braddock’s Fourth Encampment.

Maryland’s land was broken into counties as early as 1637. Each county in Western Maryland was formed from
other larger counties as the trans-Allegheny frontier expanded westward. Part of Fredrick County formed Washington
County; Washington County gave birth to Allegany County in 1789, but it was not until 1872 that Garrett was named a
separate county. The county derived its name from John Work Garrett, a prominent citizen and president of the Baltimore
& Ohio Railroad (Tamarack 1968).

Colonel Francis Deakins first surveyed lands in the area that later became Garrett County in 1787. More than
four thousand 50-acre lots were reserved for Maryland’s Revolutionary War veterans who had served three or more
years. Due to the hardships of clearing the virgin forest to create homesteads, few early settlers survived the rugged
frontier life. The thin soil covering the region and the short growing season limited agriculture in Garrett County to primarily
dairy and livestock. The earliest land grants in this area were issued to John Friend in 1761, Joseph Tomlinson, who
named his tract Good Will, and Thomas Bassett who was issued a land grant in 1768 by Lord Baltimore. Two early
settlers that endured the difficult setting included Jesse Tomlinson and Thomas Johnson. According to the Military Lots
Ledger dated, 1788-1851, these two major landowners dominated the area with their land holdings.

Grantsville is the municipality closest to the Tomlinson Inn/Little Meadows district. The town was named for
Daniel Grant of Baltimore who “patented eleven hundred acres just west of the Casselman River . . . under the title
Cornucopia in 1785” (Schlosnagle 1978). In 1882, Grantsville was the “largest and wealthiest district in the county, being
underlaid with the best coal, and having large tracts of valuable pine and other woods for lumber” (Scharf 1882). Most of
the early settlers to the area had established homestead along Braddock’s Road by 1785. Population in the area had
grown so significantly in numbers by 1817 that Allegany County established Election District No. 3 there. In 1882 mail
service was provided for the area at the Post Office established in Jesse Tomlison’s Inn (Schlosnagle 1978).

Agricultural processing industries grew as local farms began yielding surpluses for local, regional, and national
markets. Gristmills owned by Jesse Tomlinson and Noah Garlitz of Avilton, provided flour to the region (Tamarack 1968).
Coal reserves, vast tracts of timber, and iron ore deposits allowed the residents of Garrett County to exploit the region’s
vast natural resources.

The emergence of transportation routes contributed to the area’s history. Braddock's Road, the route Major
General Edward Braddock followed on his way to Fort Duquesne in 1755, was established along the trail taken by George
Washington the previous year to Fort Necessity. Later developed for the National Road, the route was established by the
U.S. Congress in 1806 as the nation’s first interstate highway and “would link the eastern seaboard with the western
interior” (Marriott 1995). By the 1920s the National Road became US Highway 40: a chief transcontinental highway
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stretching all the way to San Francisco, California. In 1976 the National Road was designated as a National Historic Civil
Engineering Landmark.

Travelers have been the county’s economic base since the late eighteenth century. The National Road carried
people and consumer goods west from such eastern cities as Philadelphia and Baltimore. Traveling in the opposite
direction, livestock and other agricultural commodities were transported to eastern markets. Inns, taverns, and drove
yards were founded at regular intervals along the corridor. Jesse Tomlinson's Red House Inn, which was replaced by the
Stone House, was established near Little Meadow in the 1760s; another inn, the Bear Camp Inn, operated from 1786 to
1817. Local histories and histories of the National Road document the impact of the road to the early mountain
communities and they emphasize the importance of the facilities that sprang from it. Many proprietors of these places
became indelibly tied to the landscape by having their names attached to the places they settled. Meshach Frost, for
example, built Highland Hall near Frostburg in 1812 (Schlosnagle 1978).

Jesse Tomlinson was elected to the state legislature six times before 1815. He kept the Inn himself for only one
year after its construction, passing it down to his son-in-law, Jacob Sides. “William Endsley and -——-Searight were
among the early proprietors of the house. Afterwards William Read, Christopher Hilliard and Truman Fair” all were
proprietors. Fair's daughter Rachel played the first piano in the county at the stone house. (Garrett year? Glade Star)
Jonathan Huddleston ran the house for six years. Some years later B.T. Garlitz kept the hotel, as did G.L. Layman.
Among the notable visitors to Tomlinson Inn is President James Polk. Polk dined at the Tomlinson house in 1845, on his
way to his inauguration in Washington. (Searight 1894) During the height of the stagecoach era Tomlinson’s Inn served
not only as a hostelry and a tavern but also as a post office and polling place.

Little Meadow, the valley adjacent to Tomlinson Inn is historically significant for its association with George
Washington and Braddock’s Fourth Camp. General Braddock’s army camped at Little Meadows June 17, 1755 on their
march to Fort Duquesne. The then-Major George Washington was among Braddock’s army that camped at Little
Meadow. Washington stopped at the meadow many times between 1754 and 1784. (State Roads Commission) Little
Meadows remains a sizable tract of uninterrupted, undeveloped mountain meadow.




9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. G-I-A-012

Deakins, Francis. 1787 Military Lot Map. Colonel Francis Deakins. In the map collection of the Library of Congress.
Washington, DC.

Marriott, Paul Daniel and Amy Jordan Webb. 1995 National Road Corridor Management Plan. National Trust for Historic
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 524
Acreage of historical setting 897
Quadrangle name Avilton PA-MD Quadrangle scale: 7 min

Verbal boundary description and justification

The Tomlinson Inn/Little Meadows district is bounded to the north and to the west by Chestnut Ridge, to the south by
the National Pike, to the east by Meadow Mountain.

11. Form Prepared by

namettitle Shelby Spillers

organization URS Corporation date March 18, 2002
street & number 7101 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 700 telephone  301.

city or town Bethesda state MD

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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7.

DESCRIPTION

({Check One)
[ Excellen X Good [ Foir {7 Deteriorated 3 Ruins {7 Unexposed
CONDITION e
(Check One) (Check One)
&) Altered [C] Uncltered ) Moved K] Originol Site
ODESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (il known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Tomlinson Inn is located on the north side of
U.S. Route 40 three miles east of Grantsville, Maryland, in
the Little Meadows valley.

Huge by Garrett County standards, the Tomlinson Inn's
proportions are almost barn-like. The large stone rectangular
gable roof structure built on a hillside is three stories
plus attic on the down hill side -and two stories plus attic
on the other. Two large, internal chimneys are located at
either gable end; these have very broad stacks being almost
one half the width of the end walls. Rising five or six
stone courses above the roof, the chimneys are covered with
single piece, semi-circular spark guards which look 1like
half of a round pipe. The chimneys are the house's most
distinguishing characteristic after its size. The north,
or uphill side, has six irregular bays, two of which are
doors on the first floor, and five irregularly placed
windows on the second story. On the end wall toward the
highway, similar six over six windows are located apparently
between the flues of the chimney, while the north end wall

has a door and windows arranged with what appears to have
no relation to the chimney whatsoever. The end walls show
evidence of a heavier cornice; while the front of the house
definitely did have a porch across it. There was also some
attempt made by the original builders to make quoins at the
corners.

There are two large red barns and a garage on the
property. .

To the north of the Inn is the Little Meadows Valley
which, today, is a picturesque mountain meadow that has
remained largely untouched by civilization.

The boundaries of the Tomlinson Inn and the Little
Meadows extend from Chestnut Ridge to Meadow Mountain, in
order to preserve the historic character of the Mountain
Meadow and environment of the Inn which remains unchanged.
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R Form 10-3000 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
: (July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
- v Maryland
- NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES |[COUNTY
; INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Garrett
FOR NPS USE ONLY

. . ENTRY NUMBER DATE
(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries)

Tomlinson Inn and the Little Meadows

#7 Description continued

The Tomlinson Inn and the Little Meadows are bounded on the west
by the ridge line of Chesnut Ridge, on the east by the ridge of Meadow
Mountain, on the north by the northern end of the Little Meadows approx-
imately one-and-one-half miles northeast of U. S. Route 40, and on the
south by a line roughly one half mile southwest of U. S. Route 40. The
boundaries are specifically defined by the four corners expressed in lat-
itude and longitude.

i,""‘lh ¥ .‘v' T ey v

e, AT Y A

ff This National Register nomination is intended to emphasize the inn
s - - - . - - . -

= which can be specifically located in place and in time. The acreage in-

@i- cluded with the nomination is intended, first, to recognize the existence

of a largely unchanged historic environment. Because the environment of
the inn included an important eighteenth century military site, which

is documented in primary sources but cannot be pinpointed as a building
it is felt that the extent of the boundaries is justified. Because of
this line of thought the nomination is presented as a building and a
building and a site, not a district.

The people.of western Maryland consider Braddock's march to Fort
Duquesne an extremely important part of their heritage. Recognizing the
site of Braddock's Fourth Camp in the Little Meadows on the National
Register would be of great local significance.

‘ The historic connection between the Little Meadows and the Tomlinson
Inn is governed, as are most considerations in a mountainous region, by
geography. The valley between Meadow Mountain and Chesnut Ridge is
historically a stopping place on a journey through the Garrett County
Allegany Mountains. Braddock's army encamped there and Jesse Tomlinson
built two inns. The first one whose site is unknown was replaced by the
Tomlinson Inn immediately after the construction of the National Road.
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PERIOD (Check One or More es Appropriate)
] Pre-Columbian T 16th Century £1 18th Century ! 20th Century
{3 15th Century O 17th Century ! 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATELS) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

S

Abor iginal [[J Education [OJ Political i Urbon Planning

[J Prehistoric [ Engineering ] Religion’Phi. [ Other (Specify)

[ Historic [ industry losophy
3 Agriculture {3 Invention [ Science
O Architecture [ Loandscope [C) Sculpture
O Arn Architecture {”] Sociel’Humon- .
[ Commerce {3 Literoture itarion !
O Communications £ Military ) Theater %

'

[ Conservation 1 Music X Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Tomlinson Inn was one of the earliest hostelries
on the National Road, America's first federally financed
highway. The road began in Cumberland and reached the ;
Little Meadows by 1815. Three years later, Jesse Tomlinson
built an inn, the Stone House, along the newly opened road. !
Tomlinson had previously operated a tavern, The Red House, i
on Braddock's Road located to the north. The tavern on the |
National Road, operated by tenants, not the Tomlinson family,‘
flourished for several decades. Albert Gallatin who as
Secretary of the Treasury had urged the creation of the
National Road, stayed there. 1In 1845, James K. Polk
stopped at the Inn on the way to his inauguration. Citizens i
of near-by Grantsville used the Inn as a social gathering i
place. )

Jesse Tomlinson (1753-1840) who built the Tomlinson
Inn was an enterprising frontiersman, accumulating vast
land holdings in what is now Garrett County. He represented
his region in the Maryland Legislature and served as post- .
master. He was instrumental in founding Grantsville. Shortly!'
before his death he transferred a twelve hundred acre tract
including the Stone House and the Little Meadows to his '
daughter. The Tomlinson family retained the land until 1867.,

The Little Meadows valley has eighteenth century
historical associations. General Braddock's army encamped
at the Little Meadows, June 17-18, 1755, on the march from
Fort Cumberland to Fort Duquesne during the French and
Indian War. While at Fort Cumberland, Braddock had sent
an advance party to clear a trail (Braddock's Road) through
the mountain wilderness to the Little Meadows and to establish
a camp site there. Braddock and the army comprised of British
and American soldiers including George Washington struggled
over the mountains and through dense woods to the Little
Meadows, the army's fourth camp after leaving Fort Cumberland.
It took ten days to cover the twenty-four miles.

(see continuation sheet)
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Tomlinson Inn and the Little Meadows

#8 Signifance (continued)

At a Council of War held at the Little Meadows, Braddock
decided to speed up the army's advance by dividing the army.
Approximately twelve thousand troops would proceed allowing
the baggage trains and heavy equipment to follow at a slower
pace. Although not present at the Council, George Washington
had previously suggested such a division to Braddock.

‘The army continued westward from the Little Meadows to
Fort Duquesne where, on July 9, 1775, the outnumbered French
and Indian force overwhelmed the English army.

George Washington was familiar with the Little Meadows
since he had visited it a year before. 1In the late spring
of 1754 Washington and a party of Virginia militia were on
a frontier expedition which included making repairs on the
Ohio Company's frontier trail. They spent two days at the
Little Meadows mending a bridge. After leaving the Meadows,
but while on the same expedition, Washington encountered a
numerically superior force of French and Indians who defeated
the Virginian's party at Fort Necessity--the incident that
started the French and Indian War.

The Ohio Company trail Washington was repairing had been
laid out in 1752 by two Maryland frontiersmen, Thomas Cresap
and Christopher Gist, and a Delaware Indian, Nemacolin.

This trail which Braddock's army followed crossed through
the Little Meadows.

In spite of the historical documentation, no known
archaeological traces of the Ohio Company trail or Braddock's
Fourth Camp exist in the Little Meadows.
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On Route 4O two miles east of Grantsville, Iid.

PURPOSE ¥ OO WIIICH BUILT:

Tavern, catering to the traffic of the Hational [oad
; _ or Iational Pike which is now Route' L.

-

-

USE TIROUGII THL YIARS:

e Tevern until about the tine of the Civil War. Has beer
occupled as ¢ .welling since. It 1s believed to have
keen in use :

1t of the time. Occupied at present. -

M~ T wTma
COLLilTs5:

. de

This tavernn was bullt by lir. Jesse Tomlinson, who was

a douminant personality in the cormunity. The inn was 1
a center of social and political life in the arca !
until the coning of the railroad, which took much of :
the creffic away from the llational Road. 4

‘.id

HISTCRICAL VALULA:

[

Yhis is a {ine example of the tavern which catered to
traffic alonc the Llational Road. This was one oi tie
most widely lmowm taverns of those whici: wvers on the

road. The Tlatlonal .lcad was the maln artery Ior east
and wvest tralfic prior to the coning of the roilroad.

g PRECIIY COIUDITIC:

4
Pl
¥
ks
%
i
F
{
2
R4
-3
&
&

' Good.




Sib il | - - awnedt Ch .
GC ar Sec ee q/({ - fﬁ

—

T TCILINS0N Ii {Cﬂ T-N 70\2}

LCCATIOI:

On Route 4O two miles east of Grantsville, Iid.

PURPCSE YO WIIICH BUIL

Tavern, catering to the traffic of ‘pe liational Zoad
or Ilational Pike vhich is now Route =0.

UsE THROUGH THLT YZARS:

Tevern until about the tine of the Civil War. Has been
occupied as a dwelling since. It is believed %to have
been in use most of the time., Occupled at present.

COIl i3
This taver: was built by Ir. Jesse Tomlinson, who was
a doulnant personality in the cormuniity. The inn was
a center of social and political 1life in the area

until the coming of the railroad, whicn took much of
the traffic away from the Ilational Road.
HISTCRICAL VALUSG:

“This is a Tine example of the tavern which catered to
traffic along the Llational Road. This was one of tue
most widely lmowm taverns of those viilch verzs on the

rcad. The llational .lcad was tine ualn artery _o; east
and west traffic prior to the coiing of the reillroad.
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Form 10-300 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR S\,“:_ﬂ STATE:
— (Dec. 1968) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE R F\\:—\'D
N‘ * COUNTY:
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
MD. msromcm_ TRUST INVENTORY — NOMINATION FORM FORNPS USEonLY
BOX 170 ENTRY NUMBER DATE
ANNAPOLIS MD. 21404 (Type all entries — complete applzcable sectzons)
BT : T
C OMMON:
Tomlinson Inn
AND/OR HISTORIC:
[2. LOCATION
STREET ANDT NUMBER:
Us 40 [c 2 miles east of Grantsville]
CITY OR TOWN:
Grantsville
STATE CODE [COUNTY: €oDE
Maryland Garrett
[3. CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
v (Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
=z ;
District [J Building @ Public O Public Acquisition: Occupied X| Yes:
o Site ] Structure O Private X1 In Process O Unoccupied | Restricted O
- i Both Il Being Considered - Preservation work Unrestricted [
Object _ — .
[ ! L in progress @ No: @
— 1O PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
> Agricultural E] Government [ Park — Transportation 1 Comments -
[+ 4 Commercial O Industrial O Private Residence X Other (Specify) -
- Educational O Military O Religious O
o Entertainment ] Museum ] Scientific O
— |4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
— OWNERS NAME:
Mrs. Norma E. Wilson
w STREET AND NUMBER:
w Tomlinson Inn
- CITY OR TOWN: Jstate: L CODE @
Grantsville NSNS Maryland — 5
[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION # : -
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE 8
c
z
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: B :
[6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE OF SURVEY:
Garrett County Historical Society
DATE OF SURVEY: 1966 Federal 1] State [ County X] Local [] 2
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: ) -
2o
<l=
STREET AND NUMBER: Civ
ER
nls
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE 2 m
02
>
3
A=




R, FIELD SFEET

N
CONDITION (Check One)
Excellent [] Good [ Fair [ Deteriorated [} Ruins [ Unexposed []
heck O
INTEGRITY (Check One) (Check One)
Altered [ Unaltered Moved [ Original Site [X

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Huge by Garrett County standards, the Tomlinson Inn's
proportions are almost barn-like., A large stone rectangular
gable roof structure built on a hillside, there are 3
storeys plus attic on the downhill side and 2 storeys plus
attic on the other. There are two large (internal) chimneys
at either end; these have very broad stacks being almost
4 the width of the end walls. Rising five or six stone courses
above the roof, these chimneys are covered with single
piece, semi-circular spark guards (they look like half
of a round pipe). These chimneys are the house's most

338

distinguishing characteristic after its size. The front,
or uphill side, has six irremgular bays (two of which are
doors) on the first floor, and five irregularly placed
windows on the second storey. On the end wall toward the
highway, there are similar 6/6 windows located apparently
between flues of the chimney, while the north end wall
has a door and windows arranged with what appears to be
no relation to the chimney whatsoever. These end walls
show evidence of a heavier cornice; while the front

of the house definitely did have a porch across it. There
has also been some attempt made by the original builders

SNOIL1ONYL1LSNI

to make quoins at the corners.
Property has two large red barns and a garage.




INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

FIE
N. R G I-4-0i)
Pre-Columbian [] 16th Century [ 18th Century [ 20th Century [}
15th Century O 17th Century [] 19th Century {1

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) c1813-1818

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal Education Political Urban Planning O
Prehistoric Engineering Religion/Phi- Other (Specify) O
Historic Industry losophy _a_nchimmte_

Agriculture Invention Science

Art

Landscape Sculpture

Commerce Architecture Social/Human-

itarian

Theater

Communications Literature

oooboooo

Conservation Military

ocoog oggo

Music Transportation

YOO 00O O

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

Built on the edge of Little Meadows, the Tomlinson Inn was
one of the important taverns lining the National Road. Prob-
ably built before the 1818 date assigned it [Casselman Bridge
was built in 1813 and these things seem to have been built
progressively westward on the National Road - Dr. Schrock],
the Inn may be as early as 1813. Built by Jesse Tomlinson
[See Stanton's Mill, G-35],'a leading figure in Grantsville,
the Inn played host to travelers (some undoubtedly important
as theswas the road to Ohio and the West) and was witness to
and a part of the opening of the country in the 'National
Period'. Architecturally, the Tomlinson Inn is interesting
for its material and size, and its differenceswhen compared
to the log and frame structures of the county. Chimney line
and general proportions are somewhat Federal, but lacking
the refinement of that style.




N. R. FIELD SHEET

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Dr. Alta Schrock

10 GEOGRAPHICAL DATA -
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 0 LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
: R OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds [ Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degreés Minutes” Seconds
NW o , ° , » o 7 - ° ’ »
NE o ' o ’ »
SE ° , ° ) »
SW o ’ o ' »
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | COUNTY CODE
STATE: j CODE | COUNTY: coDE
3
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
;- FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
William Morgan
ORGANIZATION DATE
: Junel, 1
Department of Art History ‘ eh, 1970
STREET AND NUMBER:
University of Delaware
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
Delaware o
Newark

12, STATE LIAISON. OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION -

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:

™ [ Local

National State O

Name

Title

Date

I herebv certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date

336
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MD.

CODE

COUNTY:
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CODE
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{Check One)
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ACCESSIBLE
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District

O
O

Object

Building

Structure

d

Site
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O

Public
Private

Both

Public Acquisition:

In Process
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Being Considered

|
O

Occupied

Unoccupied

o

Preservation work
in progress

Yes:
Restricted

ol
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No: %
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X

O
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Agricultural
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Park
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O
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Transportation
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Comments

{4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
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CODE
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TITLE OF SURVEY:
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2. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES WV
\ P (xAteerT Co. Poop shest 1866
19, GEQOGRAPHICAL DATA =~
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES "LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONG!ITUDE
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3} FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
W. A0 AN
ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET AND NUMBER:
CODE

CITY OR TOWN:

12.

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:

National [ State [] Local (]

The recommended

Name

Title

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date
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BOX 1704
ANNAFOLIS, MD. 21404

Williamm Moraan  June 1970
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